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Banking Department 
Director:  John Harrison 

Agency Planning Coordinator:  Thomas Barbarow 
Website:  http://www.banking.alabama.gov/  

——————————————————— 
Board of Nursing 

Director:  Genell Lee 
Agency Planning Coordinator: Jennifer Weaver  

Website:  http://www.abn.state.al.us/ 
——————————————————— 

Department of Archives and History 
Director:  Ed Bridges 

Agency Planning Coordinator:  Frankie George 
Website:  http://www.archives.alabama.gov/ 

——————————————————— 
Department of Environmental Management 

Director:  Trey Glenn 
Agency Planning Coordinator:  Jerry Moore 

Website:  http://www.adem.state.al.us/ 
——————————————————— 
Educational Television Commission (APTV) 

Director:  Allan Pizzato 
Agency Planning Coordinator:  Pauline Howland 

Website: http://www.aptv.org/ 
——————————————————— 

Department of Industrial Relations 
Director: Tom Surtees 

Agency Planning Coordinator:  Yvonne Whitaker 
Website: http://dir.alabama.gov/ 

——————————————————— 

Department of Public Health 
Director:  Don Williamson 

Agency Planning Coordinator:  Sajjan Rajendra 
Website:  http://www.adph.org/ 

——————————————————— 
Department of Rehabilitation Services 

Interim Director: Winona Nelson 
Agency Planning Coordinator: Winona Nelson 

Website:  http://www.rehab.state.al.us/ 
——————————————————— 

Department of Revenue 
Director:  Tim Russell 

Agency Planning Coordinator:  Tommy Young 
Website:  http://www.ador.state.al.us/ 

——————————————————— 
Alabama Securities Commission 

Director:  Joseph Borg 
Agency Planning Coordinator:  Renee Sanders 

Website: http://asc.alabama.gov/ 
——————————————————— 

State Employees Insurance Board 
Director:  William Ashmore 

Agency Planning Coordinator:  John Parks 
Website:  http://www.alseib.org 

——————————————————— 
Alabama Supreme Court 

Director:  Chief Justice Sue Bell Cobb 
Agency Planning Coordinator:  Lynn Knight 

Website: http://www.judicial.state.al.us/supreme.cfm 
——————————————————— 

Click here for additional information about SMART Governing High Performer criteria. 

 Executive Planning Office 
www.SMART.Alabama.gov 
            334.242.8300 

Department of Mental Health and  
Mental Retardation 

Director: John Houston 
Agency Planning Coordinator: Michelle Vilamaa 

Website: http://www.mh.alabama.gov/ 
——————–——–——————————————

————————————————————————————————————————————————

http://www.smart.alabama.gov/content/pdfs/Library/SMART%20High%20Performer%20Protocol.pdf

